Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Constantino, Nneka <nneka_constantino@ml.com>
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 2:40 PM

To: Vang, Mai (Cl-StPaul)

Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Affidavit Use of Funds for Renovation
Attachments: Scannedlimage_03092020_143521.pdf

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Please see the affidavit regarding the use of funds attached. | just discovered my statements were not sent because my
company does not allow me to send financials unsecured even if they are my own, so | will have to drop those off in
person and/or bring them in tomorrow.

Thank you,
Nneka

Nneka S. Constantino, CPFA(r), C(k)P(r)
Assistant Vice President
Retirement Benefits Consultant

Merrill Lynch Global Wealth Management

30 E Seventh Street, 34th Floor | Saint Paul, MN 55102
W: 651298 1729 F: 651 319 9236
Nneka_Constantino@ml.com

This message, and any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only, may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and/or proprietary and subject to important terms and conditions available at
http://www.bankofamerica.com/emaildisclaimer. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.



